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LUCKNOW 
The mission house of the Most Holy Redeemer in Lucknow was esta­
blished by the vice-province of Bangalore, dependent on the province 
of Dublin on 6th August 1965. The £rst superior was Father Eustace 
Braganza. 

LUOZI 
See Vice-province of Matadi. 

LUPOLI Raffaele 
Was born in Frattamaggiore in the diocese of Aversa on 31st Octo­
ber 1767. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Scifelli on 25th De­
cember 1782 and was ordained priest on 22nd August 1790. Attached 
to the house of Pagani, he proved himself a successful mission er. He 
was consultor to Father Mansione, Rector Major, from 1817 to 1818, 
and on 25th May 1818 he was consecrated Bishop of Larino. Father 
Lupoli published writings on spiritual and pastoral subjects. He died 
in his episcopal city on 12th December 1827. 
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LUSSIER Philippe 
Was born in Weedom in the diocese of Sherbrooke on 3rd October 
1911. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Sherbrooke on 15th 
August 1932 and was ordained priest in Ottawa on 18th September 
1937. He was consecrated Bishop of St. Paul, Alberta, on 17th Au­
gust 1952. He resigned the see on 17th August 1968, becoming 
titular Bishop of Mutugenna. 

LUTZ Ferdinand 
Was born in Brooklyn on 16th January 1877. He took his vows as 
a Redemptorist in Annapolis on 2nd August 1900 and was ordained 
priest in Ilchester on 22nd June 1905. He spent many years in the 
house of Sant'Alfonso in Rome, first as personal secretary to Father 
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Murray, Superior General, for ten years and then as procurator 
general from 1931 to 1954 in the time of Father Murray and his 
successor, Father Buijs. Father Lutz died on 16th June 1968. 
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LUVAK.A 

See Region of Nkolo. 

LUXEMBURG 

The mission house under the patronage of St. Alphonsus was founded 
from the house in Teterchen. A mission preached in the city by Father 
Ambrosius Zobel and others in April of 1851 so moved the people 
that they begged the Fathers to remain. On the occasion of the 
renewal later in the year Father Zobel was able to tell them that 
their wish had been granted. He and the members of the first com­
munity were conducted in triumph to their house on 7th December 
1851. When the Lower German province was erected in 1859, Lu­
xemburg came under its jurisdiction. After World War II it became 
the immediate care of the Superior General and then passed to the 
province of Strasbourg. 
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LVIV (Lwow) Vice-province of 
The vice-province of Lviv, which originally included that of Y orkton 
in Canada, was erected on 16th May 1913 at the instance of Father 
Achille Delaere, who had been working for the Ukrainians in Canada. 
The first Redemptorists came to Galicia under the leadership of Father 
Joseph Schrijvers of the Belgian province in August of 1913. Father 
Schrijvers in addition to his extensive literary activity gave the work 
among the Ukrainians a most promising foundation. At the beginning 
of World Was II there were in Galicia eight houses .including a stu­
dendate with more than thirty students. The work was entirely 
destroyed under the post-war Communist regime. The Belgians were 
expelled; and the Ukrainian Redemptorists, more than fifty in num­
ber, were dispersed, many of them being imprisoned. By use of vio-




